
2016 REPLAY QUIZ #11 

 

1. 3/5 @ B-40.  The Referee rules that Quarterback A12 began intentional forward movement of his arm with the ball 
firmly in his control prior to the ball coming loose at the B-45.  The ball subsequently struck the ground, resulting in an 
incomplete pass.  Replays show that the ball was not in A12's control as his arm began its forward movement, and 
that in the immediate continuing action: 

 

 a. A86 recovered the ball while grounded at the B-35. 
 

   
 

 

 b. B79 recovered the ball while grounded at the B-35. 
 

   
 

 

 c. A86 and B79 fell on the ball at the B-35, but the Replay Official cannot determine which player recovered. 
 

   
 

 

2. 4/5 @ B-40.  The Referee rules that Quarterback A12 began intentional forward movement of his arm with the ball 
firmly in his control prior to the ball coming loose at the 50.  The ball subsequently struck the ground, resulting in an 
incomplete pass.  Replays show that the ball was not in A12's control as his arm began its forward movement, and 
that in the immediate continuing action: 

  

 a. A86 recovered the ball while grounded at the B-40. 
 

   
 
 

  

 b. B79 recovered the ball while grounded at the B-40. 
 

   
 
 

 

3. 4/5 @ B-40.  The score is A-17, B-17 with 0:08 remaining in the 4th quarter and Team A out of time outs.  A32 carries 
the ball and dives out of bounds near the B-35.  At the end of the play, the clock shows 0:00.  Replays show that: 

 

 a. the ball in A32's possession crossed the sideline at the B-35, and that A32's first contact with the ground was out 
of bounds with 0:01 remaining and the ball at the B-34. 

  
   
 
 
 

 

 b. the ball in A32's possession crossed the sideline at the B-36, and that A32's first contact with the ground was out 
of bounds with 0:01 remaining and the ball at the B-35. 

  
   
 
 
 

 

 c. A32's first contact with the ground was inbounds with 0:01 remaining and the ball at the B-35. 
  
   


